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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554

Re: WNCE-CD, Glens Falls, NY
Facility ID 450
Attention: Video Division, Media Bureau

Dear Ms. Dortch: '

KATHRYN A. KLEIMAN
TONY 5. LEE*
ROBERT J. SCHILL
RICHARD F. SWIFT

PETER TANNENWALD
(703) 812-0404
TANNENWALD@FHHLAW.COM

On behalf of Northern Broadcasting Company, Inc., this is to request an extension of

time until April 22, 2013, to respond to the Video Division’s letter of March 12, 2013, requesting
completion of the online public inspection file and documentation of Class A compliance by
WNCE-CD, Glens Falls, New York.

The letter did not arrive in Glens Falls until a few days after it was mailed, and it is not
clear that the letter was mailed on the date shown on the letter. The letter requests a great deal of
information. It is not feasible to prepare a full response by 10 days after the date of the letter,
which would be tomorrow, March 22.

This office must also assist multiple clients with their responses. Each client’s
circumstances are different, requiring individualized attention. In terms of completing the
responses, both attorneys from this firm and officials from many of our clients will be attending
the National Association of Broadcasters convention April 7-10, which will interrupt the process
of preparing responses.
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WNCE-CD is an owner-managed station with a full schedule of local public service
programming. Northern Broadcasting Company intends to respond to the substantive questions
in the letter and has no interest in relinquishing the Class A status of WNCE-CD.

Very truly yours,

Peter Tm“ .

cc: Mzr. Jesse Jackson
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